
Message 

From: Peter Maddison [pmaddison@kctmo.org.uk] 

Sent: 18/07/2014 09:04:06 

To: 'cllr.feilding-mellen@rbkc.com' [cllr.feilding-mellen@rbkc.com]; 'bruce@studioe.co.uk' [bruce@studioe.co.uk] 

Subject: Re: Grenfell Tower Cladding 

Dear Cllr Feiiding-MeSien 

The feedback I have received f r o m the site visi t is t ha f t h e Planners w e r e no t sure abou t t h e brushed a lum in ium 

finish and w e r e ind icat ing a pre ference for the " champagne" f in ish. 

They also pre fe r red the "casset te" f ixed approach over t h e " face fixing". 

W e have looked at t h e costs and th ink t ha t face f ix ing w o u l d save a round £80k. The hybr id o f face f ix ing ahove Level 

4 w o u l d save a round £40k. I had expected the cost d i f fe rence to be greater . 

W e have budge t ted fo r t he cassette f ix ing, so th is ma t te r is no t cr i t ical t o the del ivery of t he scheme. However , any 

savings w o u l d be a benef i t in t e rms of va lue fo r m o n e y and risk managemen t of t h e budget . 

Regards 

Director o f Assets and Regenerat ion 

t: 

m: 

a: The Ne two rk Hub, 292a Kensal Road, London, W I O SBE 

From: Rock Feilding-Mellen [mailto:cllr.feilding-mellen@rbkc.com] 
Sent: Friday, July 18, 2014 06:42 AM 
T o : Bruce Sounes <bruce@studioe.co.uk> 
Cc: Peter Maddison 
Subject: Re: Grenfell Tower Cladding 

Dear Bruce 

Thank you for sending th rough those photos . I can n o w apprec ia te the look t h a t you are go ing for . 

W h a t was t h e upshot f r o m the mee t i ng w i t h the p lanner yesterday morn ing? 

I'm sti l l no t 100% sure t h a t I pre fer the brushed a l um in i um t o the "bat t le -sh ip grey" pa in ted o p t i o n , bu t t h a t is very 

subject ive, and I am qu i te relaxed abou t t h e choice in the end . 

Kind regards. 

RFM. 
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On 15 Jul 2014, at 20:00, Bruce Sounes w r o t e : 

Dear Cllr Fe i ld ing-Mel len, 

Further t o our site visit th is mo rn ing please see l ink t o an a lbum of p ictures of t h e Ki lburn housing p ro jec t w e 

m e n t i o n e d . It uses t h e same brushed a lum in ium mater ia l and f in ish proposed for Grenfe l l Tower , bu t fo lded in to 

c ladding cassettes wh ich conceal a lmost all f ix ings. 

The balconies have been done in a simi lar mater ia l bu t pa in ted g r e y , possibly the same "Smoke Silver Meta l l i c " you 

saw th is morn ing . 

Picasa w e b a lbum 

As discussed w e wi l l see you again on site on th is Thursday 17 /07 at 8 :45am, w i t h a v iew t o mee t i ng t h e Planning 

Off icer. 

Regards 

Iruce Sounes 

For and on behalf of 

STUDIO E L L P 
Palace Whar f , Rainvil le Road London W 6 9HN 
T ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ H I M ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ H j www.studioe.co 

The Royal Borough o f Kensington and Chelsea. 

This e-mai l may conta in i n f o rma t i on wh ich is con f ident ia l , 

legally pr iv i leged a n d / o r copyr ight p ro tec ted . This e-mai l 

is i n tended fo r t he addressee only . If you receive th is in 

error , please contact t he sender and de le te the mater ia l 

f r o m your compu te r . 

Cllr Rock Feilding-Mellen 
Deputy Leader and Cabinet Member for Housing, Property and Regeneration 
The Royal Borough of Kensington and Chelsea 

This e-mai l message has been scanned for Viruses and Content and c leared by MailMarshal 

RBK00003671 
RBK00003671/2



DISCLAIMER: 

This E-mail and any files transmitted with are intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom 
they are addressed. If you have received this email in error please notify the System Administrator. This 
message may contain confidential 
information and is intended only for the individual named. I f you are not the named addressee you should 
not disseminate, distribute 
or copy this email. 

Please note that any views or opinions presented in this email are solely those of the author and do not 
necessarily represent 
those of Kensington & Chelsea T M O Ltd Finally, the recipient should check this email and any attachments 
for the presence of viruses. Kensington & Chelsea T M O Ltd accepts no liability for any damage caused by 
any Virus transmitted by this email. 
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